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PURPOSE: 
 
This Addendum (“Addendum”) is being issued subsequent to and as part of the 
issuance of the City of Rancho Mirage Request for Proposals for Wireless Network 
Installation for Library, Amphitheater and Construction Management Office, dated May 
31, 2016 (“RFP”), because a prospective bidder or bidders submitted a number of 
questions requesting further details regarding the RFP. Included below are said 
questions and answers thereto, all of which shall be made part of the RFP by inclusion 
into this Addendum. 
 
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
 
This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the RFP and shall be read in conjunction 
with the RFP.  Where inconsistent with the RFP, this Addendum shall govern.  It is the 
responsibility of all respondents to the RFP to conform to this Addendum.  Unless 
specifically changed herein, all other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP 
remain unchanged.  All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by 
signing the form that is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  All terms capitalized herein shall 
have the same meaning ascribed to them in the RFP. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Question 1.  If a “Controller-less” solution is proposed, will the switches and APs have 
access to the internet for configuration and monitoring? 

Answer: Yes  

Question 2.  You mention Controller-less Access Points, is there a preference for a 
Controller based, Virtual Controller (Cloud) based, or Non-Controller based Access 
Points? 

Answer: No preference 

Question 3.  Page 10 Section: 22.  I believe there is a typographical error. It is called for 
three (3) Cat. 6A cables terminated but placed in dual port housing. Should it be a 
triplex housing or additional single port housing? 
 
Answer: Triplex housing  

Question 4.  Page 10 Section: 24  
          Acceptable cabling manufacturer: 
          a. Hubbell 
          b. Manufacturer with equivalent product 
          -. Does the City have an Approved Equal to Hubbell?  Answer: Yes 

   -. If Not, What is required to approve an equivalent product? Answer: Approved 
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equivalent products are:  

1. Leviton/Nexans (Berk-Tek),  
2. Comscope/Uniprise,  
3. Siemon,  
4. Ortronics 

Question 5.  Regarding existing Cisco Controller. How many access point licenses are 
currently on the Cisco CT5508 controller? 
 
Answer: 37 Licenses, 14 in use 
 
Question 6.  Regarding Products: 24-port switches: Cisco WS-C2960X-24FPS-L 
Power-over-Ethernet Plus (PoE+) switches. The Cisco part: WS-C2960X-24FPS-L is 
not a valid part number for a  Cisco 2960X 24 port switch. 
 
Do you mean to list part: WS-C2960X-24PS-L or WS-C2960X-24PD-L? 
 
Answer: WS-C2960X-24PS-L 

Question 7.  Confirming availability of as built electrical drawings and library MDF 
pictures for bidding process? 

Answer: Due to security please contact Jason Jaurigue, Information Services Manager   
to make agreement to receive the file. 

Regarding Library: 

Question 8.  May we obtain a copy of the overhead support areas of the library to 
determine route paths and access to the area for support cabling? 

Answer: Due to security please contact Jason Jaurigue, Information Services Manager   
to make agreement to receive the file. 

Question 9.  May we get a scaled print of Library for network modeling? 

Answer: Due to security please contact Jason Jaurigue, Information Services Manager   
to make agreement to receive the file. 

Question 10.  May we get detailed pictures of the MPOE in the Library for space and 
racking?  The current racks are loaded.   

Answer: Due to security please contact Jason Jaurigue, Information Services Manager   
to make agreement to receive the file. 
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Question 11.  Are there sufficient available switch ports on the existing 3560 switches? 

Answer: Yes, we have over 48 ports available.  

Question 12.  Has the City identified a potential location for a secondary IDF to insure 
compliance with ANSI/TIA 568 as there are potential runs that exceed distance 
requirements? 

Answer: Not at this time. 

Question 13.  The atrium and public areas of Rancho Mirage Public Library will require 
the mounting of access points at a height of approximately eighteen (25) feet on a 
finished drywall ceiling area. 
 
Is the height required for the atrium and public areas 18 or 25 feet? 
 
Answer: 25 Feet high. 
 
Question 14.  We would like to know the floor maintenance protocol and products used 
for the library? 
 
This is to ensure existing conditions are maintained while heavy equipment is in use. 
(i.e. lifts) 
 
Answer: - The cork floors in the main area have a polyurethane finish – normal floor 
cleaner used. 
Answer: - Cork Floor near Coffee shop is cleaned using Neutral Floor Cleaner as well 
as the foyer floors. 
Answer: - The Library has a scissor lift that is routinely used in the facility. 
 
Question 15.  We would like to place a 40' storage container and possibly temporary 
security fencing on the library property in the service area for the larger materials and lift 
storage? 
 
Answer: We would work with the vendor to find a place for the container and if 
necessary a security fence.  

Question 16.  We would also need electrical power available for lift charging? 

Answer: Yes, we have power receptacles throughout the Library.  
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Regarding Amphitheater: 

Question 17.  Is there any network connectivity between the Historic Building and the 
Amphitheater MPOE? 

Answer: No, we do not have any network connectivity between the Historic Building and 
Amphitheater. 

Question 18.  Can you provide pictures of the Amphitheater MPOE 

Answer: Due to security please contact Jason Jaurigue, Information Services Manager   
to make agreement to receive the file. 

Question 19.  Can you verify that it is permissible to drill into the structural beams of the 
Amphitheater supports, i.e. are the columns inert gas backfilled? 

Exhibit “C” Amphitheater Wireless Location Attached page 46 of the RFP.   

Answer: The beams are not gas filled. 

Regarding Construction Management office 

Question 21.  What Switching infrastructure (Make and Model) is currently at the 
Construction Management Office? 

Answer: No, switching infrastructure at this current time.  

 [THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

ADDENDUM RECEIPT 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
 
By signing this form, I hereby acknowledge receipt of the Addendum dated June 20, 
2016 (“Addendum”) to the City of Rancho Mirage Request for Proposals for Wireless 
Network Installation for Library, Amphitheater and Construction Management Office, 
issued May 31, 2016 (“RFP”).  I agree to include this signed instrument as part of any 
proposal package submitted in response to the RFP and Addendum. 
 
 
_______________________ 
By: 
 
_______________________ 
Title: 
 
Date:_______________, 2016 
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